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Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Sent: Tuesday, 15 January 2019 4:24 PM

To: 'Gnoh, Pau Loong’; SUR

Subject: RE: Pls advise for market value for motorcycle : FBL8448C ( STOLEN ON 14.12.2018 )

; Sompo ref : CMTD1805596

Dear Pau Loong,

The market value of FBL 8448C is $8K-$9K (Estimated) as at Dec 2018

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email :sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | $(408933)

From: Gnoh, Pau Loong <PauLoong.Gnoh@sompo.com.sg>

Sent: Tuesday, 15 January 2019 10:10 AM

Subject: Pls advise for market value for motorcycle : FBL8448C ( STOLEN ON 14.12.2018 ) ; Sompo ref :
CMTD1805596

Importance: High

Dear Sir / Madam,

With reference to the captioned, we would appreciate your assistance to provide the pre-theft market value for the
motorcycle, FBL8448C, thank you.

VEHICLE DETAILS
Vehicle Reg No. : FBL8448C
Chassis No. : MH3UG0740G0038966
Engine No. : G3EBE0235806
Vehicle Make & Model ¢ YAMAHA SNIPER T150
CclTonnage 215010
Type of Body * MOTORCYCLE
Year of Registration . 2017
Seating Capacity (including driver) 2
Best Regards

Gnoh Pau Loong
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Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

From: Gnoh, Pau Loong <PaulLoong.Ghnoh@sompo.com.sg>
Sent: Tuesday, 15 January 2019 10:10 AM
Subject: Pls advise for market value for motorcycle : FBL8448C ( STOLEN ON 14.12.2018 ) ;

Sompo ref : CMTD1805596

Importance: ' High

Dear Sir / Madam,

With reference to the captioned, we would appreciate your assistance to provide the pre-theft market value for the
motorcycle, FBL8448C, thank you.

VEHICLE DETAILS

Vehicle Reg No. : FBL8448C 3x—- Q K
Chassis No. © MH3UG0740G0038966

Engine No. . G3EBE0D235806

Vehicle Make & Model © YAMAHA SNIPER T150

Cc/Tonnage : 150/0

Type of Body : MOTORCYCLE

Year of Registration - 2047

Seating Capacity {including driver) L 2

Best Regards

Gnoh Pau Loong

Claims Division

D: 6329 5217 | T: 6461 6555 | F: 6221 3147
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